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Aqib Majeed <viamed.aqib.majeed@gmail.com>

RE: 226946036
LPC Procurement (ELHT) Mailbox <LPCProcurement@elht.nhs.uk> 23 February 2024 at 15:34
To: Aqib Majeed <aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>

Hi,

 

Thank you for your email.

Yes, that’s fine.

 

Thank you.

 

 

Magdalena Hartley | Buyer | Operational Procurement Helpdesk | Lancashire Procurement Cluster

lpcprocurement@elht.nhs.uk
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You don't often get email from aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk. Learn why this is important

    Chat with me on Teams:

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/chat/0/0?users=magdalena.hartley@elht.nhs.uk

We want to know what you think. Please take 2 minutes to complete our survey below.

https://www.surveymonkey.co.uk/r/Procurement7SV55NY

Lancashire Procurement Cluster is the shared collaborative procurement and supply chain service for Blackpool Teaching Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust, East Lancashire Hospitals NHS

Trust and Lancashire Teaching Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust. 

 

 

 

From: Aqib Majeed <aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2024 3:07 PM
To: LPC Procurement (ELHT) Mailbox <LPCProcurement@elht.nhs.uk>
Subject: 226946036

 

Hello

 

Good afternoon 

 

I am currently processing your order,  226946036.

 

I do need to advise you there is a carriage charge of £12.00 ex vat for this order, please let me know if you agree to this charge so I can proceed with your order.
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Kind regards

Aqib Majeed

Office Administrator

Viamed Ltd.

 

http://www.viamed.co.uk

email: aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

 

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

 

Please note:  Viamed is enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but
please continue to use email where possible. 

 

E-mail Disclaimer

-----------------

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542
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GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy 

-----------------

http://www.viamed.co.uk/policy

